

MAYOR OF LONDON

Caroline Pidgeon AM

By email

Our ref:

Date: 26 September 2022

Dear Caroline,

Thank you for presenting the D3 bus petition at the London Assembly (Plenary) meeting on Thursday 8 September 2022. I am responding on the Mayor's behalf.

The D3 bus petition has now been passed to the Transport for London (TfL) consultation team to consider within their consultation analysis. Once this analysis has been concluded and a decision has been made regarding the Central London Bus Review proposals, a consultation report will be published on <https://haveyoursay.tfl.gov.uk/>.

Thank you for sharing this petition with us.

Yours sincerely,



Seb Dance

Deputy Mayor for Transport